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MECHANICSVILLE RD CURB AND GUTTER 
PROJECT #2023-004 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
Addendum Issue Date: March 23rd, 2023 
Addendum Subject: Q/A, Revised Attachment D and Contract Page 
Addendum Page Numbers: 3 
 
Bidders must take due notice and be governed accordingly. The addendum must be 
acknowledged as indicated in the Invitation to Bid or your Bid may not be considered. 
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Who is to repave the section of asphalt to be demo?  

The valley gutter shall be tied into the existing asphalt per plans. 
 

2. No bid items for Class A concrete to fill voids 
 This shall be included in the price of curb and gutter. 
 

3. Do you need a shoulder behind curb or is the slope from back of curb?  
The slope should be at a      4:1 or flatter as per plans. 
 

4. Do you need GAB in pavement area?  
Concrete shall be placed on 6” of GAB. 
 

5. How thick should the concrete valley gutter be on this project? Specifications on page 6 of 24, 
item number 441-4020 conc valley gutter 6 in. Plans dated 12-14-22 page 2 has typical valley 
gutter detail states 6" minimum thickness class A concrete. Bid form page 19 of 24, item # 0030 
concrete valley gutter 8 in. 
The plans are correct, the concrete shall be at a depth of 6 inches. 
 

6.  Upon visiting the area/road, the existing asphalt at the edge of the pavement and driveway 
entrances appear to be alligatored (deteriorating). There likely will not be a way to maintain its 
integrity when saw cutting and the removal of asphalt. With all this taken into account, what is 
the plan if remediation is needed? 
The plans (sheet one) call for the two lower driveways to have the asphalt removed and pour 
valley gutter in place. The City Public Works personnel will mark the limits of the driveways to 
be cut out. 

CITY OF DAHLONEGA 
465 Riley Road 

Dahlonega, Georgia 30533 
Phone: 706-864-6133 • Fax: 706-864-4837 
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ATTACHMENT D 
MECHANICSVILLE RD CURB AND GUTTER 

PROJECT # 2023-004 

PRICING SHEET 

Company Name: _____________________________________________ 

 
LINE 
NUMBER ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY 
AND UNITS 

UNIT PRICE 
(DOLLARS/CENTS) DOLLARS/CENTS 

0005 150-1000 Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum   

0010 Construct and Maintenance 
Miscellaneous Erosion Control Items 

 
 
1 Lump Sum 

  

0015 207-0204 Found Backfill Matl, TP 2 
 
 
35 TN 

  

0020 210-0100 Grading Complete Incl 
Demo 

 
 
1 Lump Sum 

  

0025 310-1101 Graded Aggregate Base Crs 
6 IN 

 
 
40 TN 

  

0030 441-4030 Concrete Valley Gutter, 6 IN 
 
 
100 SY 

  

0035 441-6012 Concrete Curb & Gutter, 6 
IN x 24 IN, TP 2 720 LF   

0040 550-1360 Storm Drain Pipe 36 IN. H 1-
10 HDPE n-12 Smooth Wall 40 FT   

0045 668-1100 Catch Bason, GP 1, 1033 1 EA   

0050 668-2100 Drop Inlet, W/ Pedestal Top 
and Collar 1 EA   

0055 700 Grassing Complete .5 AC   

     

TOTAL BID  

 

I certify the above bid as all-inclusive and final per document specifications. 
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________________________________  ____________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Title 

 
________________________________  ____________________________ 
Print Name Date 
 
 

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURES FOR ATTACHMENT D 
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5. Contractor shall be paid for work performed under this Contract on a unit price basis as follows: 
 

LINE 
NUMBER ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT OF 

MEASURE 
UNIT PRICE 

(DOLLARS/CENTS) 

0005 150-1000 Traffic Control Lump 
Sum $ 

0010 Construct and Maintenance of 
Miscellaneous Erosion Control Items 

 
Lump 
Sum 

$ 

0015 207-0204 Found Backfill Matl, TP 2 TN $ 

0020 210-0100 Grading Complete incl Demo 
 

Lump 
Sum 

$ 

0025 310-1101 Graded Aggregate Base Crs 6 In Ton $ 

0030 441-4030 Concrete Valley Gutter, 6 IN  
SY $ 

0035 441-6012 Concrete Curb & Gutter, 6 IN x 
24 IN, TP 2 

 
LF $ 

0040 550-1360 Strom Drain Pipe 36 IN H 1-10 
HDPE n-12 Smooth Wall FT $ 

0045 668-1100 Catch Bason, GP1,1033 EA $ 

0050 668-2100 Drop Inlet, W/Pedestal Top and 
Collar EA $ 

0055 700 Grassing Complete AC $  

Payment shall be made according to the terms contained in the Invitation to Bid. 

B. Bonds: 

Contractor shall, prior to commencing work, provide and shall maintain, during the continuance 
of all work under the Contract, all Bonds required in the Invitation to Bid.   

C. Liability: 

Contractor shall be responsible for his work and every part thereof, and for all materials, tools, 
equipment, appliances, and properties of any and all description used in connection with this Contract. 

Contractor assumes all risks of direct and indirect damage or injury to the property of persons 
used or employed on or in connection with the work contracted for, and of all damage or injury to any 
person or property wherever located, resulting from any action, omission, commission or operation 
under the Contract, or in connection in any way whatsoever with the contracted work. 
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